Jennifer Sanchez

From: Joel Berger [JBerger@kenwoodusa.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 6:32 AM

To: Karen Springer

Cc: John Erhard; bfitpc@aol.com; kambayashi.hideo@com.kenwood.co.jp; Jennifer Sanchez;

Diane.Poole@fcc.gov; Rashmi Doshi; Julius Knapp
Subject: RE: RE: FCC Equipment Authorization System (Kenwood)
Importance: High

Please apply for an extension.
This will be discussed with Rashid Toshi PhD after the Land Mobile Industry
show IWCE (week of 3/15/2010)

Thank you,
Joel Berger
Kenwood USA Corp

From: Karen Springer [mailto:karens@compliancetesting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2010 18:09

To: Joel Berger

Subject: FWD: RE: FCC Equipment Authorization System (kenwood)

Joel,

Please see the information below from the TCB.
They need a reponse by Tuesday, 3/9/10 or there is chance the FCC might dismiss this filing.

I had forwarded this information to you on Feb 15th and then again on Feb 23rd.
Please contact JohnE if there are any questions regarding what is needed in order to reply to the FCC.
Thank you,

Karen Springer
Office Administrator

Compliance Testing LLC

dba Flom Test Labs

Phone: 480 926-3100

Email: karens@ComplianceTesting.com

Web : www.ComplianceTesting.com
——————————————————————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "Jennifer Sanchez" <jsanchez@metlabs.com>

To: "Karen Springer" <karens@compliancetesting.com=>

Date: Tue, 2 Mar 2010 13:41:50 -0800

Subject: RE: FCC Equipment Authorization System (kenwood)

Hi Karen,
I just wanted to follow up with you on this request. Also, please note if Kenwood does not respond by next
Tuesday, it may be dismissed by the FCC for failure to comply with requests.

Let me know if you have any questions.

3/3/2010



From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]
Posted At: Friday, February 12, 2010 11:47 AM

Posted To: TCB Approvals

Conversation: FCC Equipment Authorization System

Subject: FCC Equipment Authorization System

Fcc Federal FCC Home | Search | RSS | Updates | E-Filing | Initiatives | Consumers | Find People
ey Gommunications

Commission

Office of Engineering and Technology

To:

From: Diane Poole
Diane.Poole@fcc.gov

Re: FCC ID: ALH413603

Applicant: Kenwood USA Corporation

Correspondence Reference Number: 81198
Form 731 Confirmation Number: TC194976
Date of Original E-mail: 02/12/2010

The user manual still said ‘Built in voice scrambler gives you complete privacy for your conversations. <For Part 95 user, this feature is
disabled by the dealer ‘ This is not allowed, This feature needs to be disabled by the manufacturers.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 2.917(c).

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your
response via the Internet at www.fcc.gov, E-Filing, OET TCB/Accreditor Electronic Filing, TCB Login, Submit Correspondence. Also, please note
that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.

Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the email address listed below the name of the sender.

3/3/2010





